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SUPPLEMENTAL\BID BULLETIN NO.1

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend or clarify items in the Bidding
Documents for the project: Re-painting of Runway and Taxiway Pavement Marking at the Clark
International Airport (CRK). This shall form an integral part of the bidding documents for the
above-mentioned project.

The following were the queries raised by the prospective bidders during the Pre-Bid Conference
held on March 31, 2017 at the CIAC Board Room, as well as the corresponding remarks or
instructions made by the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) members and Office of Prime
Responsibility (OPR):

Corporation (TSCC):

Regarding material testing, what are we going to
attach on our bids? Will it be the previous
material testing results?

Item Queries\Clarifications Remarks/Instructions

1. | Query from MSV Construction:
On page 64, under Reflective Media, it is stated | It is stated in the technical
that the glass beads shall meet the minimum | specifications, glass beads shall
requirements of the following specifications: | meet the minimum requirements
DPWH, JIS, AASHTO. May we be clarified if the | of any of the following
requirement is any of the three specifications and | specifications: DPWH, IS,
not all specifications? AASHTO.

2. | Query from Traffic Supplies Construction

The material testing results are
not required to be submitted
during the date for the
submission of bids.

However, please take note that
under Clause 16.1 of the Special
Conditions of the Contract, the
required inspections and tests
that will be conducted on the
thermoplastic paint to be applied
shall be the Quality Test for
DPWH standard item 612. Before

the application of the
thermoplastic  paint, material
testing shall be conducted.

Hence, the material testing shall
be conducted during contract

implementation. S
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Query from Subiccon Corporation:

Do we require a consultant on the thermoplastic
and asphalt overlay?

No.

Query from MSV Construction:

On page 65, item 5 under Equipment, are we
required to submit proof of ownership? In case,
the equipment is not owned but leased, may we
submit lease agreement/s? Is a purchase
agreement acceptable?

Yes, proof of ownership for the
required equipment such as
Official Receipt/s and Certificate/s
of Registration (in case the
equipment is owned) and lease

agreement/s shall be required.
Purchase agreement shall not be
accepted.

Query from MSV Construction:

Yes. The contractor is allowed to
put up a temporary facility
(container van) for the whole
project duration as temporary
office only.

Will we be allowed to put a temporary facility for
the project duration

For other projects, we usually put a container
van, which will serve as our temporary office so
that it will be more convenient to conduct
technical, field and coordination meetings with
our workers and staff involved for this project.

II. Additional reminders and clarifications to all prospective proponents:

1. The bidding process involves non-discretionary pass/fail criteria, whereby, if a Bidder
submits the required document, it shall be rated “passed” for that particular
requirement. In this regard, bids that fail to include any requirement or are incomplete
or patently insufficient shall be considered or rated “failed”.

2. The original and copies of the bids shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be
signed each pages by the bidder or its duly authorized representative/s.

3. The deadline for the Submission of Bids is on *April 12, 2017 (Wednesday), no later than
9:45 AM Philippine Standard Time (PST) at the Meeting Room D, Royce Hotel and
Casino, Manuel Roxas St., Corner N. Aquino Avenue, Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanga
Late bids shall not be accepted.

4. The Opening of Bids shall be conducted on the same day at 10:00 AM, Meeting Room
D, Royce Hotel and Casino, Manuel Roxas St., Corner N. Aquino Avenue, Clark
Freeport Zone, Pampanga.

5. No additional documents shall be accepted by the BAC after the deadline for the
Submission of Bids.

6. Prospective bidders are reminded that CIAC is VAT exempt. Thus, the bid offer or
financial proposal shall be exclusive of VAT.

Page 2 of 3

h}ﬁ

*Note: The deadline for the Submission of Bids has been erroneously written as April 3, 2017
(Monday) instead of April 12, 2017 (Wednesday).




7. Bidders are required to make use and submit the revised Omnibus Sworn Statement
form.

CIAC reserves the right to accept or reject any bids to annul the bidding process and to reject
all bid proposals at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to
the affected or bidders.

For the guidance of all concer

ATTY. JOSEP JEPRI DA
Chairman, BAC

Issued on: 5 April 2017
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